
Box .70 ,  Gedney  S ta t i on
Whi te p la ins,  New york 10605_0070

T e l e :  ( 9 1 4 )  9 9 7 - B t o i  /  F a x :  ( 9 1 4 )  6 8 4 _ 6 s s 4

Bv Fax and Mail z 2L2-62L-L679

October  30,  L992

Sam Boyle,  Chief  o f  Bureau
Associated Press
5O Rockefe l ler  Center
New York,  New York 1_OO2O

Dear  Mr .  Boy le :

fn response to your fax, we did not believe that the information
requested in  our  todayrs le t ter  would requi re more than a few
minutesr  t ime--g iven that  the AP story is  readi ly  avai lab le to
you by computer- - i f  not  d i rect ly  f rom Ms.  Mi l ls

our inquiry does not require your personar attentioh--and
certainly v/e did not intend any imposit ion upon you.

we do bel ieve that ,  ds ch ief  o f  s taf f ,  you are in  a pos i t ion to
see to i t  that our inquiry is answered-jwhether by Ms-. Milts who
wrote the story or by a subordinate on the Ap staft.

consider ing that  our  c i t izensI  group--work ing cornplete ly  pro
bbno-- invested more than s ix  mont f rJ  t i lne and thousands of  do l lars
on mater iars  which Ms.  Mi l ls  rev iewed in  wr i t ing her  s tory ,  we do
not  at  a l l  consider  our  request  unreasonable.

Please g ive favorable considerat ion to  our  request  s ince we have
been wai t ing for  rnore than a month.

Yours for  a  qual i ty  jud ic iary ,

iZnoq €
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
N in th  Jud ic ia l  Commi t tee


